
 
 

NO: 2021010056 
DATE: 31/10/2021 
TO: Refrigeration Customers 
FROM: Emerson Commercial and Residential Solutions, Dubai 
SUBJECT: Revised Models in 50 Hz Semi Hermetic Condensing Units 

 

 
In order to improve the overall customer experience and ensure better service levels, Emerson Commercial and 

Residential Solutions MEA is implementing important changes to the 50 Hz Semi Hermetic Condensing Unit 

lineup. These new changes are captured in table below. (See Table 1) 

 
Existing Models (To be 

Phased Out) 
Dimension 
D X W X H 

(mm) 

Revised Models Dimension 
D X W X H 

(mm) 
M9-2SA-55X 730 X 735 X 708 R6-2SA-55X 835 X 1173 X 633 

M9-2SC-55X 730 X 735 X 708 R6-LHA-50X 835 X 1173 X 633 
 

We will start accepting orders for the revised models effective immediately. The new revised models are also 
available on the Select software. 

 

Phase Out of existing models: 
 
With the launch of these new revised models, we will be phasing out the existing models. 

For more information, please contact your local Emerson representative. 


